Kyle Bilafer

From: Kyle Bilafer

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 5:38 PM

To: ‘Sisak, Jennifer'

Cc: Thomas Nunn

Subject: RE: RFQ for CMAR for Cabarrus County Courthouse

Answers in below in Red

e Section 4, project approach, item e — can the logs you request be included as exhibits or are you asking for a
quick snippet of a partial page to see the format of such logs? Yes, snippet or screen shot is exactly what | was
expecting

e Section 5, minority participation — please confirm the requested plan can be included as an exhibit attachment
and not part of the page count. The description of your program/plan should be in the main body of the RFQ
but your actual full blown plan if you have something as a “standard operating program” can be attached as
an exhibit.

From: Sisak, Jennifer [mailto:JSisak@GilbaneCo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Kyle Bilafer <KDBilafer@cabarruscounty.us>

Cc: Thomas Nunn <tcnunn@cabarruscounty.us>

Subject: RE: RFQ for CMAR for Cabarrus County Courthouse

Additional questions specific around location and extent of information to include:
e Section 4, project approach, item e — can the logs you request be included as exhibits or are you asking for a
quick snippet of a partial page to see the format of such logs?
e Section 5, minority participation — please confirm the requested plan can be included as an exhibit attachment
and not part of the page count.
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From: Kyle Bilafer [mailto:KDBilafer@cabarruscounty.us]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Sisak, Jennifer

Cc: Thomas Nunn

Subject: RE: RFQ for CMAR for Cabarrus County Courthouse

FYl, these answers will be posted on the website

Answers in RED



o Is the S100M estimated cost a total project or construction value budget? Total project cost, construction
would be a large portion of that 100M estimate

o For the submission package, are the covers on back and front, cover letter or any tabs included in the page
count? The covers, front, back, and tabs are part of the entire page count
o For the reference to exhibits, does that include only the two exhibits attached to the RFQ or can other

information be included in the exhibit section. Yes, the exhibits that WON’T count towards the page count are
the 2 exhibits the County are requesting. If you are adding any additional exhibit information that would
count towards the page limit.

From: Sisak, Jennifer [mailto:JSisak@GilbaneCo.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2018 10:22 PM

To: Kyle Bilafer <KDBilafer@cabarruscounty.us>
Subject: RFQ for CMAR for Cabarrus County Courthouse

Mr. Bilafer,
A couple questions we had upon review of the RFQ document are below. Thanks for your assistance, Jen

e Isthe $100M estimated cost a total project or construction value budget?

e For the submission package, are the covers on back and front, cover letter or any tabs included in the page
count?

e For the reference to exhibits, does that include only the two exhibits attached to the RFQ or can other
information be included in the exhibit section.
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E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and
may be disclosed to third parties.



